



WWW.LINKEDIN.COM/IN/CORY-T-HUTCHESON



CORY.T.HUTCHESON@GMAIL.COM



(615) 426-4064

CORY HUTCHESON

EDUCATOR | WRITER | INSTRUCTIONAL DESIGNER
STORYBOARDS | CURRICULUM | AUDIO ENGINEERING | GRAPHICS

PERSONAL PROFILE

I use a wide range of skills to deliver exciting, informative content to audiences. I work creatively and technically with audio, print, and graphic media to help get important stories and information heard. I have years of podcasting, writing, and editing experience, and I constantly build upon existing skills with new ones to create the best educational materials possible.

SKILL SETS



ADDITIONAL PROFICIENCIES

- Writing & Editing
- Storyboarding
- Research (Academic and Public)
- Interviews (Research and Broadcast)
- Podcasting & Audio Editing
- Video Editing
- Website Management

LANGUAGES

English (Native), Spanish (Proficient), German (Beginner), French (Beginner), Dutch (Beginner)

SELECTED PROJECTS*

1. *Conjuring the Commonplace: Everyday Enchantment & Junk Drawer Magic* (1000Volt Press, 2022) (Book - Co-Author)
2. *Oxford Handbook of American Folklore & Folklife Studies* (Oxford Univ. Press, 2017) (Select Chapters)
3. *Chasing Foxfire* (New World Witchery Productions, 2017-present) (Podcast)

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

COLLEGE EDUCATOR

Kutztown University of Pennsylvania | September 2018 - May 2022

- In-Person and Online university-level educational courses
- Courses Taught: Composition 100 & 200, Writing for Business, The Fairy Tale, American Folklore

Penn State University (Harrisburg) - January 2014 to May 2018

- In-Person and Online university-level educational courses
- Courses Taught: Composition & Rhetoric, Public Speaking, Pop Culture & Folklore, Intro to American Folklore, Intro to American Studies, English for Developing Speakers, Themes & Era in American History, Religion in American Thought

INSTRUCTIONAL DESIGN (INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR)

The Revels (Boston) - Fall 2021

- Online Course: Fairy Tales, Folklore, and Myths

Drivers Alert (Florida) - 2015 to 2017

- Online Safety and Training Courses
- Courses Designed: Back Injury Prevention, Overexertion Prevention, Alcohol Awareness, Workplace Harassment, Universal Waste Management, I2P2, Yielding, Stormwater Runoff, Grinder Safety, Lead Safety, Lab Safety, Concrete Safety

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

PENN STATE UNIVERSITY (HARRISBURG)

Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.) | 2018

Degree in American Studies

Specializations: Folklore & Ethnography, Ethnicity & Religion

UNIVERSITY OF THE SOUTH (SEWANEE)

Master of Arts (M.A.) | 2013

Degree in English Language & Literature

MIDDLE TENNESSEE STATE UNIVERSITY

Bachelor of Arts (B.A.) | 2003

Degree in English Language & Literature

*Complete publication history, work references, and work history available upon request